From: Catherine MacClancy

Sent: 20 December 2021 17:20 To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: Re: Additional Information | Taco Bel 64 Uxbridge Road London W12 8LP

Please forward to Chris Rees-Gay

Dear Sophia

On behalf of the Caxton Village residents | had many meetings over two or three
years with the senior executives of McDonald’s. It was agreed that deliveries should
not take place using Sterne Street, a cul-de-sac with no turning circle.

Caxton Village is a conservation area not a commercial centre.

McDonald’s deliveries and KFC’s deliveries take place during the night from the
Uxbridge Road.

McDonald’s have been doing this successfully for nearly the past 12 months.

Taco Bell should follow suit.

Kind regards
Caz MacClancy



From: Catherine MacClancy

Sent: 20 December 2021 17:30

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: Re: Additional Information | Taco Bel 64 Uxbridge Road London W12 8LP

Dear Sophia
Please forward to Chris Rees-Gay

| noted in the attachment

Clause 24

The underlined states ‘ The receptacles shall be maintained in a clean and
wholesome condition to the satisfaction of the Council and shall be kept in positions
approved by the Council.

| presume these ‘positions’ are within their cartilage?

No receptacles should be kept on the public footpath at any time. Again | remind you
this is a conservation residential area.

Rubbish should only be taken off the premises for IMMEDIATE collection for any
refuse / pickup and as stated should be on the Uxbridge Road.

24. A sufficient number of suitable receptacles with properly fitting covers shall be
provided to

the satisfaction of the Council for the purpose of receiving rubbish, dust and refuse
from the premises; and all accumulation or collections of such rubbish, dust and
refuse, unless immediately removed from the premises or destroyed, shall be placed
in such receptacles and kept there until so removed or destroyed; provided that hot
ashes, cinders or any other substances which, when in contact with flammable
material, are likely to cause smoke or fire shall not be placed in the same receptacle
as flammable rubbish or refuse. Such rubbish, dust and refuse shall be removed
regularly from the premises. The receptacles shall be maintained in a clean and
wholesome condition to the satisfaction of the Council and shall be kept in positions
approved by the Council



